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Mr Tarnjit Chahal 
Project Director - Rozelle Interchange
Transport for NSW

20-44 Ennis Road

MILSONS POINT NSW 2061 

VIAEMAIL: peter.morrall@transport.nsw.gov.au

09/06/2021

Dear Chahal,
WestConnex M4-M5 Link Rozelle Interchange (SSI-7485)

Construction Parking and Access Strategy – Condition E54 

I refer to the revised Construction Parking and Access Strategy (CPAS) Revision 14, dated 21 May 2021 which was
resubmitted to address Condition E54 for WestConnex M4-M5 Link Rozelle Interchange (SSI-7485).

I note that the CPAS Revision 14:
 reinstates a total of 47 on-street parking spaces within the suburbs of Rozelle, Iron Cove and Annandale; 
 seeks an extension to continue using 23 on-street parking spaces within Iron Cove and the Crescent to

complete the utility works which were delayed due to the hard nature of the material being excavated and
machine availability;

 was reviewed by Transport fort NSW and no issues was raised; and
 was prepared meet the conditions of approval requirements.

Given the plan addresses the requirements of condition E54, accordingly as a nominee of the Planning Secretary I
approved the CPAS (Revision 14, dated 21 May 2021). Please note any further extensions in the Iron Cove area are
unlikely to be granted without substantial justification, given the disruption these activities are causing to this
community and to avoid cumulative impacts with other Transport for NSW projects in this location.  

Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website in accordance with condition B17.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Carl Dumpleton on 02 9274 6283.

Yours sincerely 

Jake Shackleton
Director – Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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